From: PETRELLA, MARIO <mariopetrella@alistate.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:00 PM

To: cityhp @cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Update: Person of Interest Identified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Will businesses be able to open tomorrow? We are located on 609 Laurel avenue. I would like to let employees
know.

Thanks,

Mario Petrella

Allstate-Litke Financial Group
609 Laurel Ave

Highland Park, 1l 60035
847-681-1700 office
SO !
847-681-8772 fax

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:27:27 PM

To: PETRELLA, MARIO <mariopetrella@allstate.com>

Subject: [External] Update: Person of Interest ldentified in Fourth of July Parade Shooting
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Update: Person of Interest Identified in
Fourth of July Parade Shooting

Investigators from the City of Highland Park ]
Police Department, the FBI, the Lake County - :




Major Crime Task Force and law enforcement agencies throughout the area
have been working tirelessly on the investigation of the active shooter at the
Highland Park (IL) Fourth of July Parade.

Through law enforcement partnerships and community information and leads,
a person of interest has been identified as Robert (Bobby) E. Crimo lll. He is
twenty-two years old. He is believed to be driving a 2010 Silver Honda Fit, IL
Lic. Plate DM 80653. A photograph is included at right.

Numerous federal, State and local law enforcement agencies are working on
apprehending this person of interest. Investigators continue to receive tips from
the public and law enforcement partners, and will follow up on all of

them. Individuals who have information to share with police are urged to
contact 1-800-CALL-FBI.

The City of Highland Park extends its deepest condolences to the loved ones
of those who were impacted by the horrific incident in our community.

Further information regarding this investigation will be posted to cityhpil.com as
available, and law enforcement will continue to provide regular briefings to the

public.
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From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:00 PM

To: rabbott@cityhpil.com; rbannon@cityhpil.com; acardiff@cityhpil.com;
tferrari@cityhpil.com; egomez@cityhpil.com; mharrison@cityhpil.com;
djensen@cityhpil.com; sieonard @cityhpil.com; bmiller@cityhpil.com;
JONeill@cityhpil.com; loverholser@cityhpil.com; bpainter@cityhpil.com;
rpluta@cityhpil.com; WWilling @cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Operations Tomorrow

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
image006.png; image017 jpg; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png;
image010.png; image011.jpg

Good evening Team,

Please see below. Few staff members who worked the parade, please see that message is relayed to them.
And please reach out to EAP resources, if necessary.

Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones. And thanks to the brave men and women of first responders
to keep everyone safe, and in acting swiftly to catch the perpetrator.

July 4t will forever be remembered in Highland Park!

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Departinent of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

: 847.432.0807
I': 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com




CLICKHERE TQ
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE CITYHPILCOM

From: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 3:49 PM

To: Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>;
Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Schrage, Joe <jschrage @cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain
<clater@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; Nardomarino, Frank
<fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Operations Tomorrow

Team,

After discussion with Ghida, we continue with normal business operations tomorrow. If you need to make
operational changes in light of the incident response, please let Ghida and the senior staff team know.

Please coordinate with your respective Departments and reach out to your staff to let them know we are
resuming regular operations tomorrow.

Our EAP resources remain available to all staff, and we will reach out with additional support throughout the
week. Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Emily

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1005 direct

W chile

847.413.2940 fax

etaub@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:00 PM

To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com; _——
e ———— e ol meepr——

TR g K| orte @usa.com;
Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com; NNy ; eunuRY
e

1 & Uy -
N o) @ promosusb.com; QGG
sEEE— T ic\e.rachman@marcusmillichap.com;
e (oM @thomasperrella.com; GGG
Y. S G U @amberinsuranceservices.com;
TEEEE— 2 eron @cityhpil.com; Y

Cc: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
Hi everyone,

I don't even know what to write to you all at this point, but | am incredibly proud of everyone and happy you are all safe. When
this occurred, | was walking in the parade, stopping at all of our CERT posts. | immediately was in full swing into locating the
offender and was responsible for leading the investigation by HP and a liaison to the FB! and Lake County Major Crime Task
Force. | talked with David throughout the day and informed him he would have to take charge, and he did a great job.

i understand this is a traumatic event, and | will plan a debriefing soon. 1 don’t know when because this is a massive
investigation. But | will stay in touch; piease don't hesitate to use the before-mentioned resources.

Sean

From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:46 PM

To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' S5 NNNENP» ; 'Barbara Rosenthal’
AR 'Brad Kramer' 4PN >; 'Bruce Rosenberg' < ENEIIEGGGGN
‘Carolyn Cerf' v lnmsiinssm 'Cheryl Busscher' <SR, 'Chick Stern' <N 'Dan
Bricker' 4NN 'Daniel Lidawer' S ; 'Dave Rothschild' </
‘Ducarmel Albana' <EEGNEN———; 'Earl Slavin' <N ; 'Cddic Litke' NN
'Eddie Rush' <IN 'Gary Greenberg' 4NENENGENNNEYS 'George Slominski' 4 NGEGEEG———
"Jamie Santucci' G- '1ason Sims' <Ny ; /2y DeGarmo'
SRR ' off \Wyke' SN ; '/ offrey Pine' SINNNNEGNNNY; Jcorry Aufox'
R : '/ohn Doherty' NNy ; 'John Theodosakis' <Ny '/0sh Chaet'
e ) osh Olian' S ; 'Kathy LaMorte' <Klamorte@usa.com>; 'Katie Faletti'
WU «ris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; ‘Leslie Neilan' <4 RN ; ' ou Shapiro'
SRR 'Varc Rush ' easess—; 'Marvin Sabido' AUy ; '\ crle Branner’
<y ; 'Vichael Baim' duNY ; 'Nancy McEntee' JiNm———y ‘N Orman
Greenberg' ety ; ‘Rachel Heyman' NN, ; ‘Roynold Tung' G, ; 'Richard

1



Nelson' \uuiiiimmmms—ny-; 'Roy Filinson' <roy@promosusb.com>; ‘Ryan Werner' <l NN - 'Sh2ne
Selig' 4NN ; 'Stcve Amiel' SNEIENEGEGGNGGNEGNGNNEN ; 'Steve Rachman'
<steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs' 4NNy >; 'Thomas Perrella’
<tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton' <l NEEEERY ; '\Viliam Roth' 4IEGGGE-; 'Duke Wang'
U 'Gurv Anand’ <Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; (RSN,
Sy, S SR C2meron, Gerald
<gcameron@cityhpil.com>; § GGy

Cc: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Hi everyone,

Today’s tragic event has shaken us all. You are all part of the HPPD family and I want you to know we have resources
if you need them. Cynthia Plazas is our PD Social Worker and is available if you need someone to talk to.

Please reach out to Sean and/or I if you need anything. We also have a peer support team and resources that have a
crisis line of members all over the country if you need that as well.

Sincerely,

Amy

Amy Hyndman 122

Police Officer p

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL. 60035
847-432-7730

From: Curran, Sean

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 1:27:47 PM

To: 'Anne Violanti'; 'Barbara Rosenthal'; 'Brad Kramer'; 'Bruce Rosenberg'; 'Carolyn Cerf'; 'Cheryl Busscher'; 'Chick Stern'; ‘Dan
Bricker'; 'Daniel Lidawer'; ‘Dave Rothschild'; '‘Ducarmel Albana'; 'Earl Slavin'; 'Eddie Litke'; 'Eddie Rush'; 'Gary Greenberg'; 'George
Slominski'; 'Jamie Santucci'; 'Jason Sims'; 'Jay DeGarmo'; ‘Jeff Wyke'; 'Jeffrey Pine'; 'Jerry Aufox'; ‘John Doherty'; ‘John
Theodosakis'; 'Josh Chaet'; ‘Josh Olian'; 'Kathy LaMorte'; 'Katie Faletti'; 'Kris Byrnes'; 'Leslie Neilan'; 'Lou Shapiro’; 'Marc Rush';
‘Marvin Sabido'; ‘Merle Branner'; 'Michael Baim'; 'Nancy McEntee'; 'Norman Greenberg'; 'Rachel Heyman'; 'Reynold Tung’;
'Richard Nelson'; ‘Roy Filinson'; 'Ryan Werner'; 'Shane Selig'; 'Steve Amiel'; 'Steve Rachman'; 'Thomas Ochs'; 'Thomas Perrella’;

"Tim Benton'; 'William Roth'; 'Duke Wang'; 'Gurv Anand'; SRR
e SRR—— | dman, Amy; Cameron, Gerald; (N

Cc: Hyndman, Amy; Cameron, Gerald; O'Neill, Chris; Gallagher, Sean
Subject: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Hi everyone thank you very much for volunteering, attached are the 4" of July event assignments,

Parade:

George will bring IRV to library for our roll call at 9AM

George will hand out radios

Steve Rachman will be the parade incident commander

Quick roll call and respond to assignments by 9:15AM

George will bring IRV to Sunset Woods Park where he will be in charge of radio communication and will have a HPPD radio to
transmit pertinent information between CERT and HPPD



At the conclusion of the parade Jeff Pine will assign two bicycle team members {please have backpacks) to retrieve radios from
our CERTS at traffic posts — Nancy & Steve will await their radios to be picked up at Central and First and Norm & John at Central
& McGovern.

Radios will be returned to George at the IRV at Sunset Park

4" Fest, Sunset Park 10:30AM to 2PM

Meet at IRV at 10:30 and retrieve radios

Bruce Rosenberg will be the incident commander for this 4" Fest
Dave will relieve George at noon

At 2PM return radios to IRV

Dave will return IRV to HPPD

Fireworks, HPPD Roll Call Room at 7PM (gate code is |l

Dave Rothchild will be incident commander and deploy IRV

Attend briefing and retrieve your radio

Dave will be in charge of communication and have a HPPD radio

Incident Commander will assign team to assist with traffic, patrol, and parking lot assignments
Dave return IRV to HPPD

Please drink plenty of water, we will have water and ice on the IRV for each event.

From: Curran, Sean
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 11:02 AM
To: 'Anne Violanti'

; 'Barbara Rosenthal' ; 'Brad Kramer'

AN

<y > 'Bruce Rosenberg' 4 'Carolyn Cerf SUNNNENNNP 'Chery!
Busscher' 4NN ; 'Chick Stern' NG 'Dan Bricker’ NG D:nicl
Lidawer' e 'D2ve Rothschild' JSENGGGGY 'Ducarmel Albana'
J R ; ‘£ Slavin' N ; 'Eddic Litke' NN, 'Eddie Rush'
enaa——>; ‘Gary Greenberg' NS ; 'George Slominski' GGG 2mic
santucci’ U '2<0n Sims' A /-y DeGarmo' du— '
Wyke' Sl '/ cffrey Pine' ; Jerry Aufox' SR 'ohn Doherty'
N /ohn Theodosakis' ; Josh Chaet’ 4 NNNEGEGNGENNNY: '0sh Olian'
SRR ; 'Kathy LaMorte' <Klamorte @usa.com>; ‘Katie Faletti' <§ RN 'Kris Byrnes'
<Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie Neilan vy iR >; 'Lou Shapiro’ q; 'Marc Rush'
unassSsisssamm,>; 'Marvin Sabido' wNERNNNY>; ‘Verle Branner' <yl ; 'Michael Baim'
RS-, ‘Nancy McEntee' vanmiRN—— >; ‘Norman Greenberg' NS
'Rachel Heyman' «yil i >; 'Reynold Tung' <N ; 'Richard Nelson'
'Roy Filinson' <roy@promosusb.com>; 'Ryan Werner' <quiiiiiREnng >; 'Shane Selig'
Amiel' RN ; 'Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman®marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs'
AR ‘Thomas Perrella’ <tom @thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton' <G, \Villiam
Roth' —; 'Duke Wang u Y >; 'Gurv Anand' <Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>;

T < >, ' <SR
G SR ; i <
Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; & NG
i ——
Cc: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris
<CONeill@cityhpil.com>; Gallagher, Sean <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>
Subject: 4th of July

’

; 'Steve

Hi everyone thank you very much for volunteering, attached are the 4" of July event assignments.

Parade:
George will bring IRV to library for our rolf call at 9AM



George will hand out radios

Steve Rachman will be the parade incident commander

Quick roli call and respond to assignments by 9:15AM

George will bring IRV to Sunset Woods Park where he will be in charge of radio communication and will have a HPPD radio to
transmit pertinent information between CERT and HPPD

At the conclusion of the parade Jeff Pine will assign two bicycle team members (please have backpacks) to retrieve radios from
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

Meet at IRV at 10:30 and refrieve radios

Bruce Rosenberg will be the incident commander for this 4" Fest
Dave will relieve George at noon

At 2PM return radios to IRV

Dave will return iRV to HPPD

Fireworks, HPPD Roli Cali Room at 7PM (gate code is?
Dave Rothchild will be incident commander and depioy |

Attend briefing and retrieve your radio

Dave will be in charge of communication and have a HPPD radio

Incident Commander will assign team to assist with traffic, patrol, and parking lot assignments
Dave return [RV to HPPD

Please drink plenty of water, we will have water and ice on the IRV for each event.

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Deerficld R4
Highland Park, HHlinois 60035

Main: 847.432.7730
Direct: 847.926.1119
Fax: 847.433.0180

surran@citvhpil.com

QOO0



From: Byon, lrene (NBCUniversal) <irene.byon@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:01 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: RE: Media Release: Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.gif; image004.png; image005.png;
image006.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you so much Amanda!

IRENE BYON | ROOKING PRODUCER | #% NBC NEWS | C: O

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitelio@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:56 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Media Release: Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community

Good evening,

Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of Highland Park, Highland Park High School /
Township High School District 113, and North Shore School District 112 are grieving for the victims and
the families of the horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy and joyous

celebration. Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow for students, staff and community
members at Highland Park High School (433 Vine Ave.) from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary.
Further details are available in the attached press release, which I have copied below for your convenience.

As always, please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions you might have. Thank you for your care
and concern for our community.

Sincerely,

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park, IL

acivitello@cityhpil.com / «niii D

Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community

Highland Park, Illinois — Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of Highland Park,
Highland Park High School / Township High School District 113, and North Shore School District 112 are
grieving for the victims and the families of the horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy
and joyous celebration.

Highland Park is a strong community, closely knit with shared values, priorities, and partnerships that
were so clearly evident among the organizations, individuals, businesses, and entertainers participating in
our parade today. As we grieve together as a community, we need to support each other as a
community. In the aftermath of this unthinkable tragedy, we are stronger together.

1



Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow for students, staff and community members at
Highland Park High School (433 Vine Ave.) from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary, but only the
Vine Street entrance will be open. Anyone who is not a current District 113 student or staff member who
wishes to take advantage of counseling services will need to have a valid driver’s license to be cleared to
enter the school, which is the school’s standard procedure for visitors to the school.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

£ L Lin




From: egomez@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:03 PM

To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com; rabbott@cityhpil.com; rbannon@cityhpil.com;
acardiff@cityhpil.com; tferrari@cityhpil.com; mharrison@cityhpil.com;
djensen@cityhpil.com; sleonard @cityhpil.com; bmiller@cityhpil.com;
JONeill@cityhpil.com; loverholser@cityhpil.com; bpainter@cityhpil.com;
rpluta@cityhpil.com; WWilling@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Operations Tomorrow

Thanks Ramesh.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy 89+, an AT&T 3G Evelution capable smartphone

-------- Original message ---~----

From: "Kanapareddy, Ramesh" <rkanapareddy@citvhpil. com>

Date: 7/4/22 8:00 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Abbott, Randy" <rabbott{@citvhpil.com>, "Bannon, Ron" <rbannon{@cityhpil.com>, "Cardiff, Annette"
<acardifff@cityhpil.com>, "Ferrari, Tony" <tferrari@cityhpil.com>, "Gomez, Emmanuel"
<egomez{@citvhpil.com™, "Harrison, Marsha" <mharrisoncitvhpil. com>, "Jensen, Don"
<djensen(@cityhpil.com>, "Leonard, Scott" <sleonard@cityhpil.com>, "Miller, Ben" <bmiller@citvhpil.com>,
"O'Neill, Joe" <JONeill@cityhpil.com>, "Overholser, Lee" <loverholserf@cityhpil.com>, "Painter, Bill"
<bpainter{@cityhpil.com>, "Pluta, Rob" <rpluta(@cityhpil.com>, "Willing, Walter" <W Willing@cityhpil com>
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

July 4 will forever be remembered in Highland Park!

Thanks,

Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works



City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, llinois 60035

O: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

CLCK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE CITYHPIL COM

From: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 3:49 PM

To: Fontane, Joel <jffontane@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>;
Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bannon, Ron <rbannon®@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain

<clater @cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; Nardomarino, Frank
<fnardemarino@cityhpil.com>

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
Homan Resources Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue



Highland Park, HHlinois 60035

847.626.1005 direct

A o hilc

847.433.2940 fax

etaub@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

600




From: Diane France AEEEEEENEGNGDRENS-

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:03 PM
To: fjogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Thank you

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you to all of the heraic police officers that participated in the search for the shooter today. Your efforts were
amazing!

From a grateful Lake County Resident,
Diane France
Round Lake



From: Stanton, Mary E. <MStanton@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:04 PM

To: Kamischke, Amber

Subject: SW's

Attachments: 22-290 Kamischke HP Cell iphone.docx; 22-291 Kamischke HPPD Geofence.docx
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The attached SW’s are approved.

Mary Stanton

Assistant State’s Attorney

Lake County State’s Attorney’s Office
18 N. County Street

Waukegan, IL 60085

847-377-3063
mstanton@lokecountyil.gov




From: David Rothschild <N

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:05 PM

To: Curran, Sean

Subject: Re: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank You

Dave Rothschild

m - S

www.rothschildinsurancegroup.com

On Jul 4, 2022, at 8:00 PM, Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi everyone,

I don’t even know what to write to you all at this point, but | am incredibly proud of everyone and happy you
are all safe. When this occurred, | was walking in the parade, stopping at all of our CERT posts. | immediately
was in full swing into locating the offender and was responsible for {eading the investigation by HP and a
liaison to the FBI and Lake County Major Crime Task Force. | talked with David throughout the day and
informed him he would have to take charge, and he did a great job.

| understand this is a traumatic event, and | will plan a debriefing soon. | don’t know when because thisis a
massive investigation. But | will stay in touch; please don’t hesitate to use the before-mentioned resources.

Sean

From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:46 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; *Anne Violanti' <5l NN ; 'Barbara Rosenthal'
W >; 'Brad Kramer' 4NN ; 'Bruce Rosenberg'
e - ‘Carolyn Cerf' «nnmiiniwemtsmmng >; ‘Cheryl Busscher'
-, : 'Chick Stern' <Y ; 'Dan Bricker' <N
‘Daniel Lidawer' wiiishne@esskeansy>; 'Dave Rothschild' <N >; 'Ducarmel Albana'
ARG ; 'Ear| Slavin' AN ; Eddie Litke' 4NN
‘Eddie Rush' 4NN >; ‘'Gary Greenberg' 4 NEGNNEENRNS; 'George Slominski'
R >; Jamie Santucci' TN > ; /250N Sims'
- )2y DeGarmo’ A 'Jeff Wy
<miisnesyurvsmme >; 'Icffrey Pine' 4IRS ; 'Jorry Aufox' <IN '/chn
Doherty' 4ENNY-; '|ohn Theodosakis' e, >; ')osh Chaet'
o >; Josh Olian' 4NN >; ' Kathy LaMorte’ <Klamorte@usa.com>; 'Katie
Faletti' NN 'Kris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; ‘Leslie Neilan'
SR - 'Lou Shapiro' <R >; 'Marc Rush’ ——-
‘Marvin Sabido' s ; 'Merie Branner' <siiinGamemie:; 'Michael Baim'
SumpREY ; ‘N ancy McEntee' <A ; Norman Greenberg'

1



sadinstGuumenns>; 'Rachel Heyman' <IN >; ‘Reynold Tung' <SRN

'Richard Nelson' < REENNINGSN; 'Roy Filinson' <roy@promosusb.com>; 'Ryan Werner'

SRRy 1 >; ‘Shane Selig' NN >; 'Steve Amicl’ s IEINNNN—;

'Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; ‘Thomas Ochs' SN >;

‘Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton' 4 Sowsiiiminammy; '\Villiam Roth'
sk >; 'Duke Wang' BN >; ‘G urv Anand'

<Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com:; S ENEGEGINEEy NEEEEEE
ey | Ve C2meron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;
U

Cc: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Hi everyone,
Today’s tragic event has shaken us all. You are all part of the HPPD family and I want you to know
we have resources if you need them. Cynthia Plazas 1s our PD Social Worker and is available if you

need someone to talk to.

Please reach out to Sean and/or 1 if you need anything. We also have a peer support team and
resources that have a crisis line of members all over the country if you need that as well.

Sincerely,

Amy

Amy Hyndman 122

Police Officer p

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, 1L 60035
847-432-7730

From: Curran, Sean
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 1:27:47 PM
To: '‘Anne Violanti'; 'Barbara Rosenthal’; '‘Brad Kramer'; 'Bruce Rosenberg'; ‘Carolyn Cerf'; ‘Cheryl Busscher’;
‘Chick Stern'; ‘Dan Bricker'; 'Daniel Lidawer'; ‘Dave Rothschild'; 'Ducarmel Albana’; 'Earl Slavin'; 'Eddie Litke';
'Eddie Rush'; 'Gary Greenberg'; 'George Slominski'; 'Jamie Santucci'; 'Jason Sims'; 'Jay DeGarmo'; 'Jeff Wyke';
‘Jeffrey Pine'; 'Jerry Aufox'; John Doherty'; 'John Theodosakis'; 'Josh Chaet’; 'Josh Olian’; ‘Kathy LaMorte';
'Katie Faletti'; 'Kris Byrnes'; ‘Leslie Neilan'; ‘Lou Shapiro'; ‘Marc Rush'; ‘Marvin Sabido'; 'Merle Branner';
'Michael Baim'; 'Nancy McEntee'; 'Norman Greenberg'; 'Rachel Heyman'; 'Reynold Tung'; 'Richard Nelson’;
'‘Roy Filinson'; 'Ryan Werner'; 'Shane Selig’; ‘Steve Amiel’; 'Steve Rachman’; ‘Thomas Ochs'; ‘Thomas Perrella’;
‘Tim Benton'; ‘William Roth'; 'Duke Wang'; 'Gurv Anand'; ‘(i@ Wemens ssesaniiliiiaamnsg,,
wnapinmegiesemenvees; o : Hyndman, Amy; Cameron, Gerald;
e s

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

George will bring IRV to library for our roll call at SAM
George will hand out radios



Steve Rachman will be the parade incident commander

Quick roll call and respond to assignments by 9:15AM

George will bring IRV to Sunset Woods Park where he will be in charge of radio communication and will
have a HPPD radio to transmit pertinent information between CERT and HPPD

At the conclusion of the parade Jeff Pine will assign two bicycle team members (please have backpacks) to
retrieve radios from our CERTS at traffic posts — Nancy & Steve will await their radios to be picked up at
Central and First and Norm & John at Central & McGovern.

Radios will be returned to George at the IRV at Sunset Park

4" Fest, Sunset Park 10:30AM to 2PM

Meet at IRV at 10:30 and retrieve radios

Bruce Rosenberg will be the incident commander for this 4" Fest
Dave wili relieve George at noon

At 2PM return radios to IRV

Dave will return IRV to HPPD

Fireworks, HPPD Roll Call Room at 7PM {gate code is”
Dave Rothchild will be incident commander and deploy IR

Attend briefing and retrieve your radio

Dave will be in charge of communication and have a HPPD radio

Incident Commander will assign team to assist with traffic, patroi, and parking lot assignments
Dave return IRV to HPPD

Please drink plenty of water, we will have water and ice on the IRV for each event.

From: Curran, Sean
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 11:02 AM
To: 'Anne Violanti' <«/iilisssafimmeny >; 'Barbara Rosenthal' <iiam >; 'Brad
Kramer' iy >; 'Bruce Rosenberg' 4G >; 'Carolyn Cerf'
oo ; ‘Chery! Busscher' #uisiiumminen@esmisumy>; ‘Chick Stern' e uemiy: 'Dan
Bricker' Gl NEANEEEERNY >; 'Daniel Lidawer' <ol >; 'Dave Rothschild'
«o N, >; 'Ducarmel Albana' <y >; 'Ear| Slavin'
souminmRENRIEN——N ; ‘Eddie Litke' < miipniunm—_— >; 'Eddie Rush’ susyniwemilly>; 'Gary
Greenberg sy ‘George Slominski' < maIu—— >; 'Jamie Santucci’
S )ason Sims' eI >; )2y DeGarmo'
YRR, ' cff Wyke' <M, >; 'Joffrey Pine' Sumnuu. ;
‘Jerry Aufox’ isiameges >; 'John Doherty' /NN ; '/ohn Theodosakis'
YnhaieeseninieNNINg>; 'Josh Chaet' gl '/osh Olian’ < g >
‘Kathy LaMorte’ <Klamorte@usa.com>; 'Katie Faletti' <} EEGGGGUGNE; 'Kris Byrnes'
<Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; ‘Leslie Neilan' Sulieeeumems-; ' ou Shapiro'
u ‘Marc Rush' «sesiniisiesstte>; 'Marvin Sabido’
-« > ; 'Merle Branner' sounnii ‘Michael Baim'
RS ‘N2ncy MicEntee’ am—————; ‘Norman Greenberg’
e, 'Rachel Heyman' iR ‘Reynold Tung' e
‘Richard Nelson' enmnsensiiauaaasinmmey 'Roy Filinson' <roy@promosush.com>; 'Ryan Werner'
onseapmesiikfesisesany >; 'Shane Selig' iiniiamangg>; 'Steve Amiel' e
'Steve Rachman' gsteve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; 'Thomas Ochs' j
'Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton' GiliiiDaNpegmmmg >; '\Villiam Roth'
CE———-; 'Duke Wang' Ui >; ‘GurV Anand'
<Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; 'Yy m

w————umw
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. STy ANty ; Hyndman,
Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; S NGGG—_iaa

r ]
Cc: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris
<CONeili@cityhpil.com>; Gallagher, Sean <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>
Subiject: 4th of July

Hi everyone thank you very much for volunteering, attached are the 4™ of July event assignments.

Parade:

George will bring IRV to library for our roll call at SAM

George will hand out radios

Steve Rachman will be the parade incident commander

Quick roll call and respond to assignments by 3:15AM

George will bring IRV to Sunset Woods Park where he will be in charge of radio communication and will
have a HPPD radio to transmit pertinent information between CERT and HPPD

At the conclusion of the parade Jeff Pine will assign two bicycle team members {please have backpacks) to
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

Bruce Rosenberg will be the incident commander for this 4™ Fest
Dave will relieve George at noon

At 2PM return radios to IRV

Dave will return IRV to HPPD

Fireworks, HPPD Roll Call Room at 7PM {gate code i

Dave Rothchild will be incident commander and deploy IRV

Attend briefing and retrieve your radio “

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

surran(@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com
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From: Linda Taylor </ >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:06 PM
To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com
Subject: CERT

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Officer Hyndman,

My name is Linda Taylor and | am President of the Keller Texas CERT Organization. Just wanted to let you know | was
watching the news coverage of today’s tragedy in your city and it warmed my heart to see the large number of CERT
members there. I'm sure your group never expected to be involved directly in something so horrific. My CERT team
would like to offer you our condolences and tell you how much we admire all of your for Giving back to this world we
live in in such a meaningful way.

Last night was our town’s July 4th celebration and it was the first time in 17 years of CERT activities that | had to discuss
what our responsibilities would be in the event of an active shooter situation. Needless to say my stress level was sky
high. But turning on the news and seeing that a group of our CERT brothers and sisters were actually dealing with that
horror was devastating. | breathed a sigh of relief last night when my event ended with only a bloody nose and heat
exhaustion to deal with. | have worked tornadoes, hailstorms, large fires and lots of other things but never have | faced
what your CERT Team witnessed and dealt with. Again | am so sorry that you all had to deal with. Please know that our
thoughts and prayers are with You every minute.

If we can help in any way please let me know. My email I_ Please share this message with your

team members.

Linda Taylor
President, Keller CERT Association

Sent from my iPhone



From: LFrey@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:08 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: CNN - Today

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services
City of Highland Park
847.432.4110

———————— Original message --------

From: "Goodman, David" <david.c.goodman@warnermedia.com>
Date: 7/4/22 10:54 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Frey, Laura" <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: CNN - Today

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

t work for CNN. Can you call me for an interview on the Highland Park Fourth shooting? My number is 332-213-6775.
Best,

David Goodman

CNN | Editorial Producer

Twitter - @davidgoodmanTV
Phone —(332) 213-6775



From: LFrey@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:08 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: CNN

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services
City of Highland Park
847.432.4110

-------- Original message --------

From: "Goodman, David" <david.c.goodman({@warnermedia con™>
Date: 7/4/22 10:54 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Frey, Laura" <L.Frey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: CNN

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

1 work for CNN. Can you call me for an interview on the Highland Park Fourth shooting? My number is 332-213-6775.
Best,

David Goodman

CNN | Editorial Producer

Twitter - @davidgoodmanTV
Phone —(332) 213-6775



From: Shelly Fairman «ili s

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:10 PM
To: Frey, Laura

Subject: Re: Did you hear about this
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I’'ll come in.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 7:52 PM, Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hey Shelly!

Crazy day! We will be open tomorrow, but understand if you dont want to come in

We will have a staff presence at the front desk all day!

We were planni g to celebrate you and Jen ifers birthday but instead we will be offering crisis
counseling- so we'll ha e to reschedule our party!

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services

City of Highland Park
847.432.4110

-------- Original message -----—-

From: Fairman <« RN
Date: 7/4/22 10:53 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: Jennifer Aiello <u NS, Christina Earle <, 'Frcy.,

Laura" <LFrey@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Did you hear about this

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Park Police are responding to an incident in downtown Highland Park. Fourth Fest has been
canceled. Please avoid downtown Highland Park. More information will be shared as it becomes available.

1



We were there! Yikes. Wonder what they will find

Sent from my iPad



From: Silva-Claro, Augusta (NBCUniversal) <augusta.silva-claro@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:12 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Media Release: Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a
Community

Attachments: image003.gif; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png;
image007.png; image003.gif; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; Highland
Park Strong - Community Counseling Available.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you

Regards

Augusta

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 8:59 PM, Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Good evening,

Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of Highland Park, Highland Park
High School / Township High School District 113, and North Shore School District 112 are
grieving for the victims and the families of the horrific shooting today at what should have
been a happy and joyous celebration. Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow
for students, staff and community members at Highland Park High School (433 Vine Ave.)
from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary. Further details are available in the
attached press release, which I have copied below for your convenience. ‘

As always, please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions you might have. Thank you
for your care and concern for our community.

Sincerely,

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park, IL

acivitello@cityhpil.com / EG—_—G

Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community

Highland Park, Illinois — Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of
Highland Park, Highland Park High School / Township High School District 113, and North
Shore School District 112 are grieving for the victims and the families of the horrific
shooting today at what should have been a happy and joyous celebration.

1



Highland Park is a strong community, closely knit with shared values, priorities, and
partnerships that were so clearly evident among the organizations, individuals, businesses,
and entertainers participating in our parade today. As we grieve together as a community,
we need to support each other as a community. In the aftermath of this unthinkable
tragedy, we are stronger together.

Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow for students, staff and community
members at Highland Park High School (433 Vine Ave.) from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment
is necessary, but only the Vine Street entrance will be open. Anyone who is not a current
District 113 student or staff member who wishes to take advantage of counseling services
will need to have a valid driver’s license to be cleared to enter the school, which is the
school’s standard procedure for visitors to the school.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivilello@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com
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City of Highland Park

For Immediate Release Media Contact: Amanda Civitello, City of Highland Park
July 4, 2022 acivitello@cityhpil.com /i

Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community

Highland Park, Illinois — Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of
Highland Park, Highland Park High School / Township High School District 113, and
North Shore School District 112 are grieving for the victims and the families of the
horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy and joyous celebration.

Highland Park is a strong community, closely knit with shared values, priorities, and
partnerships that were so clearly evident among the organizations, individuals,
businesses, and entertainers participating in our parade today. As we grieve together as
a community, we need to support each other as a community. In the aftermath of this
unthinkable tragedy, we are stronger together.

Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow for students, staff and community
members at Highland Park High School (433 Vine Ave.) from 9:00 to 2:00. No
appointment is necessary, but only the Vine Street entrance will be open. Anyone who is
not a current District 113 student or staff member who wishes to take advantage of
counseling services will need to have a valid driver’s license to be cleared to enter the
school, which is the school’s standard procedure for visitors to the school.



From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo®cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:15 PM

To: frnardomarino@cityhpil.com; lamidei@cityhpil.com

Cc Berger, Debbie

Subject: CNN / Situation Room: Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief Schrage & Deputy Chief Nardomarino,

We would like to invite Chief Schrage to join for an interview between 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET tomorrow to discuss today’s tragic
shooting.

Can you kindly advise who is best to add to this e-mail who may assist?

Thank you for your service on this difficult day.

MELISSA GIAIMO
Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”

e |
+1-202-351-4406 work
melissa.giaimo@cnn.com




From: Stacey Griffith <sgriffith@amphoracounseling.net>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:16 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Offering Counseling
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

To Whom It May Concern:

I wanted to reach out directly to offer help. I am a Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor and certified
clinical trauma professional. I offer Accelerated Resolution Therapy for trauma and PTSD. Please let me know
if I can be of any assistance helping anyone affected by the recent violence.

amphoracounseling.net
Warmest regards,

Stacey Griffith, LCPC
Board Certified Clinical Mental Health Counselor

Amphora Counseling, PLLC
3205 N Wilke Rd

Suite 102C

Arlington Heights, IL 60004

ph:224-349-2594 fax:224-850-3500
she/her/hers

IF THIS IS AN EMERGENCY. PLEASE DIAL 911 OR GO TO YOUR NEAREST EMERGENCY
ROOM. THIS EMAIL IS NOT TO BE USED TO COMMUNICATE A CRISIS AND SEEK TREATMENT.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s), and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. 1f you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, or
forward it, and do not disclose it to others. Instead, please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to
this message; then delete it from your system, and destroy all copies. Thank you.

Secured by Paubox - HITRUST CSF certified




From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:16 PM

To: zachary@victimsfirst.org

Subject: Re: A Centralized Victims Fund Has Been Created: Highland Park, IL Parade Shooting
Victims Fund

Dr. Blair,

Thank you for sharing such useful information. I've been overwhelmed with messages today, and yours has
been one of the few that is truly helpful.
Kim

Kim Stone

Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone@cityhpil.com

(847) 780-7432

On Jul 4, 2022, at 4:43 PM, Zachary Blair <zachary@victimsfirst.org> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Everyone,
WE, VICTIMSFIRST, ARE FAMILIES OF PREVIOUS MASS SHOOTINGS.
VictimsFirst has opened the Highland Park, IL. Parade Shooting Victims Fund on GoFundMe

so that every penny donated goes Directly 100% to the families of the deceased and those
wounded in Highland Park, 1L.. Here; https.//gotund. me/fcd18d5b

We have done after several other mass shootings -- including for the recent mass shootings in
Buftalo (where we have collected about $240K) and Uvalde (where we have collected $6.8M+
to date and are working on the ground with the local community)

We launched immediately to protect Highland Park famlies directly impacted from fraud and
exploitation which often happens after mass tragedies. We have all experienced it ourselves.
Please let your staff know. We are letting politicians there know as well.

We don't want what we've seen happen elsewhere, including in Waukesha after the parade,
happen in Highland Park. I was born and raised in Southern Illinois and worked for years in
Chicago. Other families in our national network whose children have been murdered in a mass
shooting are also Illinoisans.

Warmly,



Dr. Zachary Blair

Vice President

VictimsFirst

706-VICTIMS (842-8467)
http://www.victimsfirst.org
facebook.com/victimsfirstalways




From: LFrey@®cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:18 PM
To: ejason@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Special Update - Course Closed July 5

Erin - please see the email below from the park district?
Is it insensitive for us to be open tomorrow? Or, should we consider opening, but cancelling classes?

If we are still comfortable opening, maybe Amanda can draft an appropriate statement using parallel language to
other press releases.

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services
City of Highland Park
847.432.4110

------—- Original message ------—-

From: Sunset Valley Golf Club <no-reply@foreupsoftware.com>
Date: 7/4/22 5:52 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Frey, Laura" <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Special Update - Course Closed July 5

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

=]
Special Update - July 4, 2022

Our thoughts and prayers go out to those in our
community who lost loved ones or were injured at
today’s Fourth of July parade.

To allow our community and staff time to process
this tragic event, all Park District of Highland Park
facilities, including Sunset Valley Golf Club, will
be closed tomorrow, Tuesday, July 5.

Please stay safe.
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1390 Sunset Road

Highland Park, IL 60035

847.432.7140

Manage Email Settings



From: bmiller@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:19 PM

To: egomez@cityhpil.com; rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com; rabbott@cityhpil.com;
rbannon@cityhpil.com; acardiff@cityhpil.com; tferrari@cityhpil.com;
mharrison@cityhpil.com; djensen@cityhpil.com; sleonard@cityhpil.com;
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
image006.png; image017.jpg; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png;
image010.png; image011.jpg

10-4

Ben Miller

City Forester

City of Highland Park

Ph: 847.926.1179

Email: bmilleri@cityhpil.com

———————— Original message --------

From: "Gomez, Emmanuel" <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Date: 7/4/22 8:02 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Kanapareddy, Ramesh" <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>, "Abbott, Randy" <rabbott@cityhpil.com>,
"Bannon, Ron" <rbannon@cityhpil.com>, "Cardiff, Annette" <acardiff{@cityhpil.com>, "Ferrari, Tony"
<tferrari@cityhpil.com>, "Harrison, Marsha" <mbharrison@cityhpil.com>, "Jensen, Don"
<djensen@cityhpil.com>, "Leonard, Scott" <sleonard@cityhpil.com>, "Miller, Ben" <bmiller@cityhpil.com>,
"O'Neill, Joe" <JONeill@cityhpil.com>, "Overholser, Lee" <loverholser@cityhpil.com>, "Painter, Bill"
<bpainter@cityhpil.com>, "Pluta, Rob" <rpluta@cityhpil.com>, "Willing, Walter" <WWilling@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Operations Tomorrow

Thanks Ramesh.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy 89+, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

———————— Original message --------
From; "Kanapareddy, Ramesh" <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Date: 7/4/22 8:00 PM (GMT-06:00)



To: "Abbott, Randy" <rabbott@cityhpil.com>, "Bannon, Ron" <rbannon@cityhpil.com>, "Cardiff, Annette"
<acardiff@cityhpil.com>, "Ferrari, Tony" <tferrari@cityhpil.com>, "Gomez, Emmanuel"
<egomez@cityhpil.com>, "Harrison, Marsha" <mharrison@cityhpil.com>, "Jensen, Don"
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

Qur prayers are with the families of the loved ones. And thanks to the brave men and women of first responders
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

0: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

CLICK MERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE CITYHRILCOM

From: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 3:49 PM
To: Fontane, Joel <jfontane@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>;
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Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Logan, lulie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida
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

' City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1005 direct

S i obile

847.433.2040 fax

ctaub@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Monday, July 4, 2022 8:19 PM
mholleman@cityhpil.com

Special eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering

3 RIS

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 =] e =

1018,
320878

Message from Mayor Rotering

Today was the bloodiest day that we have ever experienced in Highland Park.
This morning at approximately 10:14 AM a shooter opened fire with an assault
weapon on a crowd attending our 4th of July parade. We know at this time that
six individuals lost their lives and at least 24 were injured. Our hearts go out to
the victims, families, and our community.

The attack prompted an immediate and well-coordinated response from
multiple law enforcement agencies at the Federal, State, County, and local
levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo 1l (age 22 of Highwood, 1) was
identified and a massive manhunt ensued.

At approximately 6:30 p.m., the suspect was apprehended on Route 41 at
Westleigh Road. He was taken into custody without incident and is currently
being processed through the Highland Park Police Department.

Throughout the day we have received offers of support and resources from
public officials and agencies including President Biden. Fellow mayors have
reached out from across the country, many who lead communities that have
experienced this pain and tragedy. We thank Governor J.B. Pritzker, Senator
Richard Durbin, Senator Tammy Duckworth, Congressman Brad Schneider,
lllinois State Senator Julie Morrison, and lllinois State Representative Bob
Morgan for coming to support our community and for providing every available
resource.

I want to thank our first responders for their bravery and extraordinary efforts



today. Our police and firefighters saved countless lives with their responses —
running into danger and taking immediate action to save others. We are
grateful for these selfless acts. We know there were members of our
community who rendered aid and assistance as well, and we thank each and
every one of you for those efforts.

| also want to acknowledge and thank numerous agencies for their support
including The American Red Cross, World Central Kitchen, Lakeshore Country
Club, Northmoor Country Club, Soul and Smoke food truck, Catering by
Michaels, Northern lllinois Critical Incident Stress Management, local clergy
and many other individuals and agencies have stepped up to provide food and
support for our first responders. We are grateful for the outpouring of support
and sustenance.

Our community, like so many before us, is devastated. It's impossible to
imagine the pain of this kind of tragedy until it happens in your backyard. Gun
violence - a mass shooting such as this casts a much wider net of agony than
what the public is typically exposed to; it's a crisis that devastates entire
families and communities in a single moment and we know will take time to
heal.

Tomorrow the President will order our flags to fly at half-mast, and many public
programs have been canceled. Please check with your camps and activities to
see if they are operating. In the days and weeks ahead we will come together
as a community to mourn and begin the path of healing. | will share more
information as it is available.

Road and Business Closures

Numerous roads will remain closed in central downtown Highland Park for the
FBI investigation, and many businesses will remain closed. Detours will be
established, but please limit your travel only to essential business in Highland
Park. The City is reaching out to business owners to share information, and will
work with them to reopen as soon as possible.

=

Counseling Resources

A coordinated effort is also being made to provide crisis counseling to anyone
in need. The City of Highland Park, District 112, District 113, and the Park
District will have counselors available at Highland Park High School, 433 Vine
Street, for community members in need of assistance, tomorrow from 9:00 AM
to 2:00 PM. No appointment is necessary. The Vine Street entrance will be
open and anyone who wishes to take advantage of counseling services will
need to have a valid driver’s license or student ID to be cleared to enter the
school.



The theme of this year’s parade was community -- and while we are hurting --
we know that we will come together and support each other, as we always do,
in difficult times. We are Highland Park strong.
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Nancy R. Rotering, Mayor
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
mulitiple law enforcement agencies at the Federal, State, County, and local
levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo 11l (age 22 of Highwood, Ill.) was
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
lllincis State Senator Julie Morrison, and lllinois State Representative Bob
Morgan for coming to support our community and for providing every available
resource. -

| want to thank our first responders for their bravery and extraordinary efforts
today. Our police and firefighters saved countless lives with their responses -
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

x]

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
City of Highland Park; IL
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:19 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering
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
levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo Il (age 22 of Highwood, Ill.) was
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

T i W;

Nancy R. Rotering, Mayor
City of Highland Park, IL
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:19 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering
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Message from Mayor Rotering

- Today was the bloodiest day that we have ever experienced in Highland Park.
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
levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo |ll (age 22 of Highwood, Ill.) was
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
IHlinois State Senator Julie Morrison, and lllinois State Representative Bob
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
as a community to mourn and begin the path of healing. |1 will share more
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

x] okt

Nancy R. Rotering, Mayor
City of Highland Park, IL
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From: Timmy Jones

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:25 PM

To: nrotering@ cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Extreme Caution A |s Warranted In lllinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A Deadly Mission To Kill and Injury
Victims.

Attachments: 20220704_172951jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

---------- Forwarded megsage -———-——-

From: Timmy Jones b

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022, 6:00 PM

Subject: Extreme Caution s Warranted In Illinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A Deadly Mission To Kill
and Injury Victims.

To: <rmo@mod.nic.in>

Dear Public Safety:
It is advised to use extreme caution  if you are living in or traveling/ visiting Illinois, Armed Angry White Men

have threatened in the past to open fire on adults , children, teens and police %=.

Angry about them Jews ¥  in Belleville lllinois Family Court pushing up veterans children to lie on their parents
and filing all kinds of lies on innocent military veterans ect...

It had become obvious right before the Covid Pandemic that many of those Angry Armed White Men threatening
deadly violence was not joking nor playing around about their deadly intentions.

Now with the Mass Shooting in Highland Park area of Chicago Illinois with 6 dead and 30 wounded it is no longer
violent threats but real murder and terrorism and God only knows how many more of these Angry Armed White
Men are out there and heading for the State Of Illinois.

Sincerely,
SG 22 E Com

United States us
Armed Forces
InDef.

The Generals Senior Field Cmdr. Communications Intelligence.

Cc. Mrs. Molly Hale CIA Ecom Spec. United States us Central Intelligence Agency Fairfax Virginia.






From: Floress, Vincent P <vpfloress@cbs.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:25 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: RE: Media Release; Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community
Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks for sending this.

Do you know if the mayor or police would be available to do a live phone or zoom interview tomorrow morning and this evening
about what happened?

Thanks,
Vince

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitelio@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:56 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Media Release: Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community

External Email

Good evening,

Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of Highland Park, Highland Park High School / Township
High School District 113, and North Shore School District 112 are grieving for the victims and the families of the
horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy and joyous celebration. Counseling professionals will be
available tomorrow for students, staff and community members at Highland Park High School (433 Vine Ave.)
from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary. Further details are available in the attached press release, which
I have copied below for your convenience.

As always, please don'’t hesitate to reach out with any questions you might have. Thank you for your care and
concern for our community.

Sincerely,

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park, IL

acivitello@cityhpil.com / Cum——_—_——

Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community

Highland Park, Illinois — Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of Highland Park, Highland
Park High School / Township High School District 113, and North Shore School District 112 are grieving for the
victims and the families of the horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy and joyous celebration.



Highland Park is a strong community, closely knit with shared values, priorities, and partnerships that were so
clearly evident among the organizations, individuals, businesses, and entertainers participating in our parade
today. As we grieve together as a community, we need to support each other as a community. In the aftermath of
this unthinkable tragedy, we are stronger together.

Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow for students, staff and community members at Highland
Park High School (433 Vine Ave.) from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary, but only the Vine Street
entrance will be open. Anyone who is not a current District 113 student or staff member who wishes to take
advantage of counseling services will need to have a valid driver’s license to be cleared to enter the school, which
is the school’s standard procedure for visitors to the school.

Amanda Civitelle
Communications Manager
she / her/ hers

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
1lighland Park, Ilinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

L L Lin)



From: SR -

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:25 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Google search, second has a gun in cartoon
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

e  Robert Eugene "Bobby" Crimo III (bor: September 20, 2000 [age 21]), better known by his stage name Awake (stylized as Awake The Rapper), is
an American rapper, singer and songwriter from Chicago, Illinois. - https:/voutube. fandom .com/wiki/Awake
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are you awake? (Robert Crimo)

are vou awake? {Robert Crimo)




From: Timmy Jones <GSR

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:25 PM

To: ablumberg @cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Extreme Caution a[] Is Warranted In Hlinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A
Deadly Mission To Kill and Injury Victims.

Attachments: 20220704_172951,jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Timmy Jones h
Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022, 6:00

Subject: Extreme Caution o Is Warranted In Illinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A Deadly Mission To
Kill and Injury Victims.
To: <rmo@mod.nic.in>

Dear Public Safety:
It is advised to use extreme caution &4 if you are living in or traveling/ visiting Illinois, Armed Angry White

Men have threatened in the past to open fire on adults , children, teens and police &,

Angry about them Jews 2 in Belleville Illinois Family Court pushing up veterans children to lie on their
parents and filing all kinds of lies on innocent military veterans ect...

It had become obvious right before the Covid Pandemic that many of those Angry Armed White Men
threatening deadly violence was not joking nor playing around about their deadly intentions.

Now with the Mass Shooting in Highland Park area of Chicago Illinois with 6 dead and 30 wounded it is no
longer violent threats but real murder and terrorism and God only knows how many more of these Angry
Armed White Men are out there and heading for the State Of Illinois.

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






From: Timmy Jones <« RN

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:26 PM

To: mholleman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Extreme Caution A\ Is Warranted In lllinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A
Deadly Mission To Kill and Injury Victims.

Attachments: 20220704_172951.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

From: Timmy Jones
Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022, 6:00 |
Subject: Extreme Caution  Is Warranted In lllinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A Deadly Mission To
Kill and Injury Victims.
To: <rmo@mod.nic.in>

Dear Public Safety:
It is advised to use extreme caution  if you are living in or traveling/ visiting Illinois, Armed Angry White
Men have threatened in the past to open fire on adults , children, teens and police - .

Angry about them Jews &  in Belleville Illinois Family Court pushing up veterans children to lie on their
parents and filing all kinds of lies on innocent military veterans ect. ..

It had become obvious right before the Covid Pandemic that many of those Angry Armed White Men
threatening deadly violence was not joking nor playing around about their deadly intentions.

Now with the Mass Shooting in Highland Park area of Chicago Hlinois with 6 dead and 30 wounded it is no
longer violent threats but real murder and terrorism and God only knows how many more of these Angry
Armed White Men are out there and heading for the State Of Illinois.

Sincerely,

SG 22 E Com
United States - -
Armed Forces
InDef.

The Generals Senior Field Cmdr. Communications Intelligence.

Cc. Mrs. Molly Hale CIA Ecom Spec. United States - - Central Intelligence Agency Fairfax Virginia.






From: Timmy Jones <Nl -

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:26 PM

To: alidawer@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Extreme Caution A Is Warranted In lllinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A Deadly Mission To Kill and injury
Victims.

Attachments: 20220704_172951 jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From Tinmy Joncs (Y
Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022, 6.00 PM

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

have threatened in the past to open fire on adults , children, teens and police %=

Angry about them Jews & in Belleville lllinois Family Court pushing up veterans children to lie on their parents
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






From: nbarnes@cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:27 PM
To: bobgorsky@hpn.com

Subject: Re: Are you ok?

Bob

?

Thank you for the kind words. My family and I were able to get away to safety. We are still piecing together
information. It had been an interesting day to say the least, and a long week ahead.

Be safe,

Nick Barnes

Human Resources Generalist
City of Highland Park
847.926.1013 direct

847.433.2940 fax

From: Gorsky, Bob <bobgorskvi@hpn.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022, 2:22 PM

To: Nicholas Barnes <nbarncs@citvhpil com™>
Subject: Are you ok?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nick,
You and everyone today are in my thoughts and prayers with the sad and disturbing shooting news.

It hit me close to home knowing you and that you were working the parade as well as many others too...and
support needed in the days ahead for staff and community.

Bob

Bob



Bob Gorsky, PhD
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HPN Worldwide | hpn.com
119 West Vallette
Elmhurst, IL 60126

This transmission is intended only for the proper recipient(s). It is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
proper recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Any unauthorized review, copying, or use of this
message is prohibited.



From: Brooke Hagstrom <bhagstrom@dist50.net>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:27 PM

To: JMORRIS@CITYHPIL.COM

Subject: Message from Dr, Machak, Highland Park Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July 4, 2022

Dear Woodland Families,

Our hearts are shattered once again over a senseless tragedy. This one is much closer to home in Highland Park.
Another community has been impacted by gun violence and the loss of innocent lives. A day that was supposed to be
about celebrating our nation’s history has been taken from us, like so many other days have recently. Many of our
friends and family may have attended the parade today, or one of the parades in a nearby community. We are all feeling
this shock together.

As we shared after the recent tragedy last May in Uvalde, TX, Woodland is reviewing our comprehensive crisis
procedures over the summer and we are committed to our partnerships with the Gurnee Police Department and the
Lake County Sheriff’s Office as part of our safety plan. I will be meeting with village officials in the coming weeks to
review these plans.

While this tragedy is not specific to our learning community or related to school safety, we know that devastating news
can feel heavy for parents and children, and you may be struggling with how to answer difficult questions. Here are a
few resources that may help you navigate these tough conversations and help reassure your child.

e Talking to Children About Violence (National Association of School Psychologists)

o Helping Children with Tragic Events in the News (PBS Kids)

e “Text-A-Tip”: 24/7 anonymous text crisis hotline offering emotional support for young people in our
community. To connect with a counselor, text “WTHelp” to 844-823-5323.

If you need additional support, we stand ready to help our students with any anxiety or distress that arises because of
this tragedy. If you have specific concerns about your child, please don’t hesitate to contact Dr. Lanee Walls, Associate
Superintendent of Educational Services, at 847-596-5600. Our partners at Warren Township Youth and Family
Services may have additional resources for you, and we often work closely with them when emotions are high after a
tragedy. They can be reached at 847-244-1101.

Our thoughts are with our Lake County neighbors impacted by this violence, as well as with all of our Woodland
families who may be struggling to make sense of today’s events. We are feeling that same sense of anger, loss, and
sadness. We are here to support you in whatever way you think the District can best assist your family and you at this
time.

Sincerely,

Dr. Robert Machak, Superintendent
Woodland D50



4 de julio de 2022

Estimadas familias de Woodland,

Nuestros corazones estan destrozados una vez mas por una tragedia sin sentido. Este estd mucho mas cerca de casa en
Highland Park. Otra comunidad se ha visto afectada por la violencia armada y la pérdida de vidas inocentes. Se nos ha
quitado un dia que se suponia que iba a celebrar la historia de nuestra nacién, como muchos otros dias recientemente.
Es posible que muchos de nuestros amigos y familiares hayan asistido al desfile de hoy o a uno de los desfiles en una
comunidad cercana. Todos estamos sintiendo esta conmocion juntos.

Como compartimos después de la reciente tragedia en mayo pasado en Uvalde, TX, Woodland esta revisando nuestros
procedimientos integrales de crisis durante el verano y estamos comprometidos con nuestras asociaciones con el
Departamento de Policia de Gurnee y la Oficina del Sheriff del Condado de Lake como parte de nuestro plan de nuestro
plan de seguridad. Me reuniré con los funcionarios de la aldea en las proximas semanas para revisar estos planes.

Si bien esta tragedia no es especifica de nuestra comunidad de aprendizaje ni esta relacionada con la seguridad escolar,
sabemos que las noticias devastadoras pueden resultar pesadas para los padres y los nifios, y es posible que tenga
dificultades para responder preguntas dificiles y ayudar a tranquilizar a su hijo. Aqui hay algunos recursos que pueden
ayudarlo a navegar estas conversaciones dificiles y ayudar a tranquilizar a su hijo.

« Hablar con los nifios sobre la violencia (Asociacion Nacional de Psicologos Escolares)

» Ayudando a los nifios con eventos tragicos en las noticias (PBS Kids)

o “Text-A-Tip” : linea directa de crisis de texto anonimo a las 24 horas del dia, los 7 dias de la semana que ofrece
apoyo emocional para los jovenes de nuestra comunidad. Para conectarse con un consejero, envie un mensaje de
texto con la palabra “WTHelp” al 844- 823-5323.

Si necesita apoyo adicional, estamos listos para ayudar a nuestros estudiantes con cualquier ansiedad o angustia que
surja debido a esta tragedia. Si tiene inquietudes especificas sobre su hijo, no dude en comunicarse con la Dra. Lanée
Walls, superintendente adjunta de servicios educativos, al 847- 596- 5600. Nuestros socios en Warren Township Youth
and Family Services pueden tener recursos adicionales para usted y, a menudo, trabajamos en estrecha colaboracion
con ellos cuando las emociones son altas después de una tragedia. Puede comunicarse con ellos al 847- 244-1101.

Nuestros pensamientos estan con nuestros vecinos del condado de Lake afectados por esta violencia, asi como con
todas nuestras familias de Woodland que pueden estar luchando para entender los eventos de hoy. Estamos sintiendo
esa misma sensacion de ira, pérdida, y tristeza. Estamos aqui para apoyarlo de cualquier manera que crea que el Distrito
puede ayudar mejor a su familia y a usted en este momento.

Sinceramente,

Dr. Robert Machak, Superintendente de Woodland D50

Woodiand School District 50 would iike to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be removed from our list,
please contact Woodiand School District 50 directly. To stop receiving all email messages distributed through our Skylert
service, follow this link and confirm: Unsubscribe



Skylert is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect with parents, students and staff
through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.



From: Timmy Jones iy -

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:27 PM

To: kstone@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Extreme Caution /\ Is Warranted In Illinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A
Deadly Mission To Kill and Injury Victims.

Attachments: 20220704_172951.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Timmy Jones <4

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022, 6:00 PM

Subject: Extreme Caution  Is Warranted In Illinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A Deadly Mission To
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

Angry about them Jews & in Belleville Illinois Family Court pushing up veterans children to lie on their
parents and filing all kinds of lies on innocent military veterans ect. ..

1t had become obvious right before the Covid Pandemic that many of those Angry Armed White Men
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






From: Timmy Jones 4N

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:27 PM

To: atapia@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Extreme Caution /\ Is Warranted In lllinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A
Deadly Mission To Kill and Injury Victims.

Attachments: 20220704_172951.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

—————————— Forwarded message ------—--

From: Timmy Jones

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022, 6:00 PM

Subject: Extreme Caution  Is Warranted In Illinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A Deadly Mission To
Kill and Injury Victims.

To: <rmo{@mod.nic.in>

Dear Public Safety:
It is advised to use extreme caution  if you are living in or traveling/ visiting Illinois, Armed Angry White
Men have threatened in the past to open fire on adults , children, teens and police - .

Angry about them Jews % in Belleville Illinois Family Court pushing up veterans children to lie on their
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
InDef,

The Generals Senior Field Cmdr. Communications Intelligence.

Cc. Mrs. Molly Hale CIA Ecom Spec. United States - - Central Intelligence Agency Fairfax Virginia.






From: Hoenemeyer, Lauren <Hoenemeyerl @cbsnews.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:27 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Cc: acivitello@cityhpil.com; Ruff, Tara; Peagler, Joshua
Subject: Re: CBS NETWORK REQUEST // MAYOR ROTERING
Attachments: image001.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Mayor Rotering and Amanda,

I wanted to check in now that the suspect has been apprehended. Would you or another Highland Park official
be available to join CBS Mornings for a live chat tomorrow AM? We’re very interested in hearing from you
and sharing how state officials all worked together in the wake of this tragedy. Thanks so much.

Lauren Hoenemeyer
CBS Network
S

From: Hoenemeyer, Lauren

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:12:52 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Cc: acivitello@cityhpil.com <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Ruff, Tara <RuffT@viacomcbs.com>; Peagler, Joshua
<Peagler)@cbsnews.com>

Subject: RE: CBS NETWORK REQUEST // MAYOR ROTERING

Hi Mayor Rotering and Amanda,

Looping in my colleagues here as well. Please keep us posted if you or another local official will be available for a live
chat with CBS National News’ anchor Gayle King in the morning to share the latest developments. We can do 5:40 AM or
6 AM CT. Thanks so much.

Lauren Hoenemeyer
Supervising Producer | Network Booking

C: ol | E: lauren@®@cbsnews.com

@®CBS NEWS

From: Hoenemeyer, Lauren

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 4:03 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Cc: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: CBS NETWORK REQUEST // MAYOR ROTERING
Importance: High

Hi Mayor Rotering,



We're deeply saddened by today’s tragic shooting and we continue to think of the community in this difficult time. I'm
reaching out from CBS National News and CBS Mornings with Gayle King. We’re very interested in having you join for a
live update at 5:40 AM CT or 6 AM CT tomorrow to share the latest with our national audience. | know things are still
in flux, but we’d be honored to hear from you in the AM. Keep us posted when you can, thanks so much.

Lauren Hoenemeyer
Supervising Producer | Network Booking

CABMEENENED | [ [auren@chsnews.com

@®CBS NEWS




From: Timmy Jones YRS -

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:28 PM

To: astolberg@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Extreme Caution A[] Is Warranted In lllinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A
Deadly Mission To Kill and Injury Victims.

Attachments: 20220704_172951.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Timmy Jones <\ NS —

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022, 6:00 PM

Subject: Extreme Caution A Is Warranted In Illinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A Deadly Mission To
Kill and Injury Victims.

To: <rmo(@mod.nic.in>

Dear Public Safety:
It is advised to use extreme caution A  if you are living in or traveling/ visiting Hlinois, Armed Angry White

Men have threatened in the past to open fire on adults , children, teens and police %

Angry about them Jews = in Belleville Illinois Family Court pushing up veterans children to lie on their
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






From: Yahoo! AU >

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:28 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: july 4th shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I send my sympathy to the victims and death of these people from Robert Crimo. I was glad the local and FBI
arrested him immediately on the same day! Whew!

I urged you to close his parents' business immediately. They will face lawsuits from the victims, the city, and
the state.

Also, your city needs to ban pawn shops and gun shows and even tattoo shops too!

Also, all packages from UPS, USPS, DHL, etc need to be x-rays to find any weapons and ammo, if found, call
the authorities to get the customer to be arrested.

Also, city undercover police check every garage sale and estate sale to see any weapon sales to be arrested also.

Pray for your city to be peace,



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

From: Timmy Jones <@ i

Date: Mon, Jul 4, 2022, 6:00 PM

Subject: Extreme Caution Is Warranted In Hlinois Over Armed Angry White Men On A Deadly Mission To
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

Angry about them Jews ¥ in Belleville Illinois Family Court pushing up veterans children to lie on their
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



/ounded hurt 30 at July 4 parade




From: Stauffer, Caroline S. (Reuters) <Caroline.Stauffer@thomsonreuters.com >

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:29 PM

To: liogmen@cityhpil.com; Wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com; police@cityhpil.com
Subject: communication around HP shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi greetings from Reuters news agency could you please add me te any e-mailed communication related to the Highland Park
shooting, charges, arraignment or any other statements the Department may provide the media?
Many thanks,

Caroline Stauffer
Chicago News Editor
Reuters News
She/Her/Hers

Thomson Reuters

Mobile: NN

caroline. stauffer@thomsonreuters.com

Follow me on Twitter @CaroStauffer



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Highland Park <cityhp®@cityhpil.com>
Monday, July 04, 2022 8:31 PM
gjason@cityhpil.com

Special eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 BENSE
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
levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo Il (age 22 of Highwood, lil.) was
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
including American Red Cross, World Central Kitchen, Lakeshore Country
Club, Northmoor Country Club, Soul and Smoke food truck, Catering by
Michaels, Northern lliinois Critical Incident Stress Management, local clergy
and many other individuals and agencies have stepped up to provide food and
support for our first responders. We are grateful for their generosity.

Our community, like so many before us, is devastated. It's impossible to
imagine the pain of this kind of tragedy until it happens in your backyard. Gun
violence - a mass shooting such as this casts a much wider net of agony than
what the public is typically exposed to; it’s a crisis that devastates entire
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
FBI investigation, and many businesses will remain closed. The area closure
spans Laurel Avenue from First Street to EIm Place and Green Bay Road from
First Street to EIm Place (map below). Detours will be established, but please
limit your travel only to essential business in Highland Park. The City is
reaching out to business owners to share information, and will work with them
to reopen as soon as possible.

Counseling Resources

A coordinated effort is also being made to provide crisis counseling to
anyone in need. The City of Highland Park, District 112, District 113, and the
Park District will have counselors available at Highland Park High School, 433
Vine Street, for community members in need of assistance, tomorrow from
9:00 AM to 2:00 PM. No appointment is necessary. The Vine Street entrance
will be open and anyone who wishes to take advantage of counseling services
will need to have a valid driver’s license or student ID to be cleared to enter the




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

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:31 PM
To; mholleman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E paresiberen
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 HRHEREE

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
levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo lll (age 22 of Highwood, IlIl.) was
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

The theme of this year's parade was community -- and while we are hurting --
we know that we will come together and support each other, as we always do,
in difficult times. We are Highland Park strong.

x] e .

Nancy R. Rotering, Mayor
City of Highland Park, IL

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Monday, July 04, 2022 8:31 PM
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Special eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Eﬂ Pttt

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [x] 4 [51 =

{13245

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
levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo Ill (age 22 of Highwood, Ill.) was
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
today. Our police and firefighters saved countless lives with their responses --
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

I also want to acknowledge and thank numerous agencies for their support
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
heal. -

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
spans Laurel Avenue from First Street to EiIm Place and Green Bay Road from
First Street to ElIm Place (map below). Detours will be established, but please
limit your travel only to essential business in Highland Park. The City is
reaching out to business owners to share information, and will work with them
to reopen as soon as possible.

2]

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

The theme of this year’s parade was community - and while we are hurting --
we know that we will come together and support each other, as we always do,
in difficult times. We are Highland Park strong.
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From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:31 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp @cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = true

Copy_1 =true

Records Requests = -All audio recordings of 911 telephone calls related to the July 4, 2022 shooting at the Highland
Park July 4 parade

Fee Waiver =

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false
Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true
Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true
Articles of opinon or features of interest to the public = true

Academic, scientific, public research, or education = true

Mail Request =

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = A.D. Quig

Name of person for whom =

Address = 560 W Grand Ave

Chicago, IL 60654

Day Phone = 574-360-2532

evening phone =

Email = aquig{@chicagotribune.com

signature = Adrienne Quig

Date = 7/4/2022

Client IP = 73.246.97.173




From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of nareply@revize.com

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:31 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com
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Copy_1=true

Records Requests = -All audio recordings of 911 telephone calls related to the July 4, 2022 shooting at the
Highland Park July 4 parade

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




From: Patty Pell

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:32 PM
To: Craig Leva
Cc: Terri Olian; David L. Reich; PeterW. Flanzer; Sofia I. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small;

Bobbie Hinden; Cookie Kohn; Cristina Mota; David Israel; Donald Stewart; Eric
Ephraim; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Joe Reinstein; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff;
Karen Reisin; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Robyn Schuster; Taryn Kessel; Tom Koulentes;
Tonia Arrington; Deborah Finn; James Hospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; Ali
Barnett; Ashley Kelly; Emily Nasatir; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbel; Heather Sher; Joey
Bleiman; Simon Leibovich; Bruce Sperling; David Hoffman; Deb Cogan; Ginny Schulte;
Larry Block; Richard Cortesi; Sallyan Windt; Sara Sher

Subject: Re: july 4

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The love and care in our community is something to embrace. The Pell family is all safe. Kudos to our Mayor
and all the safety people who protect us.
Patty

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 11:10 AM, Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com> wrote:

Can everyone please check in. I hope you are all safe. I have no words. Can’t believe what is
happening.
Craig

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2022, at 5:01 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Hello Everyone!!

What a beautiful day! Hopefully, July 4 will be as nice, which is what this email
is really about. ;)

We hope as many of you - and your family members and friends - will join us
as walkers in the Highland Park 4th of July parade (which is on Monday,
July 4). A few people can also ride in our parade car.



We need your help passing out our giveaways, but even more we need a
strong showing in the parade!

We have HPCF t-shirts of various sizes you can wear (though you are welcome to
wear your own), and will have cold water and treats to enjoy before the parade
starts.

You will need to be at our location in the downtown HP Metra Station by 9:30
AM and we should be done by 10:30-10:45. Further details about exactly where
we will gather to line up, take photos, etc., will be sent once we receive them from
the City.

Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you can join us and how many
people you will be bringing!

Thank you for your help in making this a fun and successful awareness raising
event for the HPCF! We hope to hear from you soon!

Jon, Laurie, Joey (30th anniversary 4th of July Committee Members) and Terri

Terri Olian

Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

S - o 847-433-4100 « terrii@hpefilorg * www.hpcfil org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL
60035). Click here for more options!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of
Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charnitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 vears of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as
a whole!



From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 8:34 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Copy_1 = true

Records Requests = -The most up-to-date policy or procedure documents related to mass shooting incidents
(PDF or Word preferred)

-Public safety preparation documents or plans for the July 4, 2022 parade
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Academic, scientific, public research, or education = true
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Email = aquig(@chicagotribune.com
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

Resending -- no additional changes made.
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

Bk

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

The theme of this year’'s parade was community -- and while we are hurting -



we know that we will come together and support each other, as we always do,
in difficult times. We are Highland Park strong.

B —

Nancy R. Rotering, Mayor
City of Highland Park, IL
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From:

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 8:34 PM

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
levels. A suspect, Robert “Bobby” Crimo lll (age 22 of Highwood, Iil.) was
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
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